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ANNEX 1
Invitation to Tender Response
For 

Capacity Building for School Self-Evaluation in Chongqing, China
To 
The British Council

Company/Consultant name: 
Contact name: 
Contact email address: 

Contact telephone number: 
Please submit completed responses to natalie.huang@britishcouncil.org.cn and copy  connectingclassrooms@britishcouncil.org.cn with the title ‘Tender for Capacity Building for School Self-evaluation’ no later than 24.00 GMT, 20 June 2014. 
Section 1: Mandatory Rejection - Important Notice: 

In some circumstances the British Council is required by law to exclude you from participating further in this procurement. If you cannot answer ‘no’ to every question in this section it is very unlikely that your response will be accepted, and you should contact us for advice before completing this form. 

Please state ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ to each question.

	Has your organisation or any directors or partner or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control been convicted of any of the following offences? 
	 Answer (Delete as applicable)

	a) conspiracy within the meaning of section 1 or 1A of the Criminal Law Act 1977 or article 9 or 9A of the Criminal Attempts and Conspiracy (Northern Ireland) Order 1983 where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as defined in Article 2 of Council Framework Decision 2008/841/JHA; 
	YES/NO

	(b) corruption within the meaning of section 1(2) of the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act 1889 or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption Act 1906; where the offence relates to active corruption; 
	YES/NO

	(c) the offence of bribery, where the offence relates to active corruption; 
	YES/NO

	(ca) bribery within the meaning of section 1 or 6 of the Bribery Act 2010; 
	YES/NO

	d) fraud, where the offence relates to fraud affecting the European Communities’ financial interests as defined by Article 1 of the Convention on the protection of the financial interests of the European Communities, within the meaning of:
	YES/NO

	(i) the offence of cheating the Revenue; 
	YES/NO

	(ii) the offence of conspiracy to defraud;
	YES/NO

	(iii) fraud or theft within the meaning of the Theft Act 1968, the Theft Act (Northern Ireland) 1969, the Theft Act 1978 or the Theft (Northern Ireland) Order 1978; 
	YES/NO

	(iv) fraudulent trading within the meaning of section 458 of the Companies Act 1985, article 451 of the Companies (Northern Ireland) Order 1986 or section 993 of the Companies Act 2006; 
	YES/NO

	(v) fraudulent evasion within the meaning of section 170 of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 or section 72 of the Value Added Tax Act 1994;
	YES/NO

	(vii) destroying, defacing or concealing of documents or procuring the execution of a valuable security within the meaning of section 20 of the Theft Act 1968 or section 19 of the Theft Act (northern Ireland) 1969;
	YES/NO

	(viii) fraud within the meaning of section 2, 3 or 4 of the Fraud Act 2006; or 
	YES/NO

	(ix) making, adapting, supplying or offering to supply articles for use in frauds within the meaning of section 7 of the Fraud Act 2006; 
	YES/NO

	(e) money laundering within the meaning of  section 340(11) of the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002;
	YES/NO

	(ea) an offence in connection with the proceeds of criminal conduct within the meaning of section 93A, 93B or 93C of the Criminal Justice Act 1988 or article 45, 46 or 47 of the Proceeds of Crime (Northern Ireland) Order 1996; or
	YES/NO

	(eb) an offence in connection with the proceeds of drug trafficking within the meaning of section 49, 50 or 51 of the Drug Trafficking Act 1994; or
	YES/NO

	(f) any other offence within the meaning of Article 45(1) of Directive 2004/18/EC as defined by the national law of any relevant State.
	YES/NO


Discretionary Rejection:

The British Council is entitled to exclude you from consideration if any of the following apply. If you cannot answer ‘no’ to every question it is possible that your response may not be accepted. In the event that any of the following do apply, please set out (in a separate Annex) full details of the relevant incident and any remedial action taken subsequently. The information provided will be taken into account by the British Council in considering whether or not you will be able to proceed any further in respect of this procurement exercise. 

The British Council is also entitled to exclude you in the event you are guilty of serious misrepresentation in providing any information referred to within regulation 23, 24, 25, 26 or 27 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2006 or you fail to provide any such information requested by us.
	Is any of the following true of your organisation?
	 Answer (Delete as applicable)

	(a) being an individual is a person in respect of whom a debt relief order has been made or is bankrupt or has had a receiving order or administration order or bankruptcy restrictions order or a debt relief restrictions order made against him or has made any composition or arrangement with or for the benefit of his creditors or has made any conveyance or assignment for the benefit of his creditors or appears unable to pay, or to have no reasonable prospect of being able to pay, a debt within the meaning of section 268 of the Insolvency Act 1986, or article 242 of the Insolvency (Northern Ireland) Order 1989, or in Scotland has granted a trust deed for creditors or become otherwise apparently insolvent, or is the subject of a petition presented for sequestration of his estate, or is the subject of any similar procedure under the law of any other state; or
	YES/NO

	b) being a partnership constituted under Scots law, has granted a trust deed or become otherwise apparently insolvent, or is the subject of a petition presented for sequestration of its estate; or
	YES/NO

	(c) being a company or any other entity within the meaning of section 255 of the Enterprise Act 2002 has passed a resolution or is the subject of an order by the court for the company’s winding up otherwise than for the purpose of bona fide reconstruction or amalgamation, or had a receiver, manager or administrator on behalf of a creditor appointed in respect of the company’s business or any part thereof or is the subject of similar procedures under the law of any other state?
	YES/NO


	Has your organisation?
	

	a) Been convicted of a criminal offence relating to the conduct of your business or profession?
	YES/NO

	b) Committed an act of grave misconduct in the course of your business or profession?
	YES/NO

	c) Failed to fulfil obligations relating to the payment of social security contributions under the law of any part of the United Kingdom or of the relevant State in which you are established?
	YES/NO

	d) Failed to fulfil obligations relating to the payment of taxes under the law of any part of the United Kingdom or of the relevant State in which you are established? 
	YES/NO


Insurance Requirements 
	Please provide details of your organisation’s insurance protection in respect of public liability cover (must be minimum £2 million (Pounds Sterling) 
	   

	Please provide evidence of the level of Professional Indemnity Insurance cover held, which  should be at least £2 million (Pounds Sterlingfor each and every claim with the number of claims unlimited. 
	 

	Please provide details of your organisation’s insurance protection in respect of employer liability cover (must be minimum £2 million (Pounds Sterling) 
	

	NB: If you do not currently hold insurance to the levels identified in above please confirm that you are willing to obtain these levels if a contract is awarded.                              
	


Duty of Care
All suppliers working with the British Council are expected to be responsible for the safety and well-being of their Personnel and any Third Parties affected by their activities, including appropriate security arrangements. 

Suppliers must comply with the general responsibilities and duties under relevant health and safety law including appropriate risk assessments, adequate information, instruction, training and supervision, and appropriate emergency procedures. These responsibilities must be applied in the context of the specific requirements the Supplier will be contracted to deliver. Please note - it is mandatory to answer 'confirm' to the questions below. BC may request evidence of proof relevant to the contract if awarded.

	
	Answer          (Confirm)

	Have you completed an initial assessment of potential risks that demonstrates your knowledge and understanding, and are you satisfied that you understand the risk management implications?
	

	Have you prepared an outline plan that you consider appropriate to manage these risks at this stage (or will you do so if you are awarded the contract) and are you confident/comfortable that you can implement this effectively?
	

	Have you ensured or will you ensure that your staff are appropriately trained (including specialist training where required) before they are deployed and will you ensure that on-going training is provided where necessary?
	

	Have you an appropriate mechanism in place to monitor risk on a live / on-going basis (or will you put one in place if you are awarded the contract)?
	

	Have you ensured or will you ensure that your staff are provided with and have access to suitable equipment and will you ensure that this is reviewed and provided on an on-going basis?
	

	Have you appropriate systems in place to manage an emergency / incident if one arises?
	


Scoring Methodology for Responses

	Scoring Methodology: The following methodology for evaluating responses will be applied to Sections 2-5 and weighted by the appropriate Selection Criteria %:

15 points - A comprehensive and strong answer indicating the supplier is fully capable and experienced to deliver the required outcomes. A detailed response that directly responds to all requirements with no ambiguity and relevant examples provided.

12 points - There are slight concerns that the supplier will not be able to achieve all the outcomes required and response lacked details of relevant experience. A less detailed response that broadly responds to the requirement with some ambiguity and few relevant examples provided.

10 points - There are concerns that the supplier will not be able to achieve the outcomes required and response significantly lacks details of relevant experience. A less detailed response that broadly responds to the requirement with some ambiguity and no/irrelevant examples provided.

5 points - There are serious indications that the supplier will not be able to achieve the outcomes required and has not provided appropriate experience to deliver the outcomes required. A response that is not entirely relevant to the requirement, with ambiguity and lacking specific detail.

0 points - The answer is non-compliant and/or no relevant information has been received to demonstrate the supplier can achieve the required outcomes. No response or a response that is entirely irrelevant.

Cost/Price Scoring Methodology: The lowest all inclusive cost excl. VAT will be awarded the maximum % available and all other responses will be evaluated pro rata.




	Section 2: Knowledge and Experience

Please give an account of your knowledge and experience/track record, which demonstrates that you have sufficient understanding and expertise of the subject area in order to carry out the scope of work in ITT.
Please provide a summary of or attach CVs of the key personnels, outlining their relevant qualifications and experiences.
Selection Criteria Weighting: 20%




Response:
	Section 3:  Approach and Timetable
Please propose how you intend to carry out the scope of work in ITT  with timetable /milestones provided in order to achieve the intended objectives/outcomes.

Selection Criteria Weighting: 15% 




Response:
	Section 4:  Programme design and content
Please descibe your offer to training workshops and/or UK attachement and study visit as specified in the scope of work in ITT. It could be a menu of choices or a framework programme with comprehensiveness, practicality and logical structure. 
Selection Criteria Weighting: 30%




Response:
	Section 5:  Understanding of BC objectives and Value for Money
Please outline your understanding of the specific objectives of this initative, and iullustrate in what way you will ensure these objectives are met or exceeded? Any suggestions or value-added offer you could contribute? 
Selection Criteria Weighting: 10%




Response:
	Section 6: Costing

It is essential that BC enter into arrangements where costing is clearly defined and transparent against an efficient and effective approach. 

To satisfy this objective you are requested to use the template below to outline the proposed approach to be used to deliver each of the outputs (as described in the scope of work & outputs section of the Invitation to Bid document) in terms of cost. You are required to provide the breakdown of costs.
•           All costs must be provided in sterling for the UK. 

•           You are requested to provide your day rate/s (these will not be scored but will be incorporated into the Contract on award). 

Selection Criteria Weighting: 25%




Response:
	Overall Cost (£) excl. VAT


	


	Output/Activity
	No of days (if applicable)
	Cost (breakdown)

	
	 
	 

	
	 
	 

	
	 
	 

	
	 
	 

	
	 
	 

	
	 
	 

	
	 
	 

	
	 
	 

	
	 
	 


NB: The Supplier is encouraged to provide breakdowns in detail where possible. The Supplier has to provide separate costings for the activity respectively and for the areas where ‘separate costing required. 
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